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Country Name Surename Institution Address
Postal Code/

City E-mail Phone Website

himmelbauer@oerok.gv.at
oerok@oerok.gv.at

BELGIUM Jan ZAMAN IDEA Consult Jozef II-straat 40 B1
B-1000

Bruxelles jan.zaman@ideaconsult.be +32 2 282 17 10 www.ideaconsult.be

BULGARIA Ivan BOBEV
National Center for Regional Development

(NCRD) 16-20 Alabin Str. 1000 Sofia bobev@ncrdhp.bg
+359 2 980 03 08
+359 87 983 3072 www.ncrdhp.bg

Ingrid GOJEVIC ingrid.gojevic@mpgi.hr +38513782452

Ana Marija MAJDAK anamarija.majdak@mpgi.hr +38513782439

CYPRUS Stephan GEORGIADES
Ministry of the Interior Department of Town

Planning and Housing 5-6 Kinira str. 1102 Nicosia stgeorgiades@tph.moi.gov.cy +357 2240 8145 http://www.moi.gov.cy/tph

CZECHIA Elena FEDROVA Institute for Spatial Development Jakubske nam. 3
602 00
 Brno fedrova@uur.cz +420 542 423 107 www.uur.cz

DENMARK Carsten JAHN HANSEN Department of Planning, Aalborg University
Rendsburggade 14,

room 2.353 9000 Aalborg jahn@plan.aau.dk +45 24 59 79 99 https://www.en.aau.dk/da/persons/102453
ESTONIA Ingmar PASTAK University of Tartu, Department of Geography 46 Vanemuise str 51014 Tartu ingmar.pastak@ut.ee +372 5247860 https://www.geograafia.ut.ee/en

FINLAND Uula SAASTAMOINEN Finnish Environmental Institute SYKE Latokartanonkaari 11
1100790
Helsinki uula.saastamoinen@syke.fi +358295252076 https://www.syke.fi/; https://www.ymparisto.fi/

FRANCE Jean-Luc FRES
Agence nationale de la cohésion des territories

(ANCT) 20 Avenue de Segur
TSA 10717

75334 Paris Jean-luc.fres@anct.gouv.fr +33 (0) 1 85 58 60 28 https://agence-cohesion-territoires.gouv.fr

Anna HELLINGS Anna.Hellings@BBR.Bund.de +49 228 99 401 1356
Philipp.Gareis@BBR.Bund.de

espon@bbr.bund.de
GREECE

Laszlo GERE laszlo.gere@ktm.gov.hu +36 1 896 6827

Csilla
SZALOKY-

HOFFMANN csilla.szaloky-hoffmann@ktm.gov.hu +36 1 795 3713

IRELAND Caroline CREAMER Maynooth University Social Sciences Institute
Iontas Building, 2nd Floor,

 Room 2.11
Maynooth,
Co. Kildare caroline.creamer@mu.ie +353 (1) 708 6971

https://www.maynoothuniversity.ie/faculty-social-
sciences

ITALY

LATVIA Anita Livija ROZENVALDE
Ministry of Environmental Protection

 and Regional Development Peldu Street 25
LV-1494

 Riga anitalivija.rozenvalde@varam.gov.lv +371 6702 6909 https://www.varam.gov.lv/en
asta.rokickiene@am.lt

info@am.lt
Sandra JEGLINSKE sandra.jeglinske@am.lt +370 671 13 753

LUXEMBOURG Emilie Etienne
Ministry of Housing and Spatial Planning,

Department of Spatial Planning 4, Place d'Europe
L-2946

Luxembourg emilie.etienne@ext.mat.etat.lu +352 247 86922 https://espon.public.lu/fr.html
Ashley HILI ashley.hili@pa.org.mt +365 22901604
Joseph GAUCI joseph.gauci@pa.org.mt +356 22901578
David EVERS david.evers@pbl.nl +31 6 50 80 5166
Arjan HARBERS Arjan.Harbers@pbl.nl +31 6 50 82 9210

szymon.kajma@mfipr.gov.pl
espon@mfipr.gov.pl

PORTUGAL Marta MAGALHAES Directorate-General for Territory (DGT) Rua Artilharia Um, 107
1099-052

Lisbon mmagalhaes@dgterritorio.pt https://www.dgterritorio.gov.pt/

Lucia POSPISOVA
espon_sk@mindop.sk

lucia.pospisova@mindop.sk '+421 2 594 94 505

Zdenka AUGUSTINICOVA zdenka.augustinicova@mindop.sk +421 2 594 94 541

SLOVENIA Tomaz MIKLAVCIC
Ministry of Natural Resources and Spatial

Planning Dunajska cesta 48
1000

Ljubljana Tomaz.Miklavcic1@gov.si +38 614 787 008 https://www.gov.si/

SPAIN Alba
VILLAMOR

ANGUIANO

Ministry for the
Ecological Transition and Demographic

Challenge (MITECO), General Directorate
of Policies against Depopulation C/José Abascal 4, Planta 4.

28071
Madrid avillamor@miteco.es +34 913 90 40 15

https://www.miteco.gob.es/es/reto-
demografico/temas/politica-estado/

SWEDEN Wolfgang PICHLER
Swedish Agency for Economic and Regional

Growth (Tillväxtverket)
Ringvägen 4, Box 3034 SE-831 57

Östersund
wolfgang.pichler@tillvaxtverket.se +4686819172 https://tillvaxtverket.se/

Ragnhildur FRIDRIKSDOTTIR ragnhildur@byggdastofnun.is +354 455 5453
Haraldur REINHARDSSON haraldur@byggdastofnun.is +354 455 5400

LIECHSTENSTEIN
NORWAY Erik HAGEN County of Innlandet P.box 4404 Bedriftssenteret 2325 Hamar erik.hagen@innlandetfylke.no +47 95205296 https://innlandetfylke.no/

Marco KELLENBERGER marco.kellenberger@are.admin.ch +41 58 46 24073
Joséphine LEUBA josephine.leuba@are.admin.ch +41 58 48 49882

SLOVAKIA Ministry of Transport of the Slovak Republic
Namestie Slobody 6,

 P.O.BOX 100
SK-810 05
 Bratislava https://www.mindop.sk/

https://www.pbl.nl/en

+40 372 114 570

Szymon KAJMA +48 22 273 88 38

HUNGARY

Ministry of Public Administration and Regional
Development

Deputy State Secretary for the Implementation
of Regional Development

LITHUANIA

Ministry of Environment,
Department for Territorial Planning

Urban Development and Architecture
ROKICKIENE

https://am.lrv.lt/en/
LT-01105
 VilniusA. Jaksto g. 4/9

NETHERLANDS

ROMANIA

PO Box 30314
2500 GH

The Hague

MALTA
FRN 1230
Floriana

Philipp  GAREIS +49 228 99 401 2346

Asta

Ministry of Infrastructure Solvholsgata 7 101 Reykjavik

Not yet nominated

Not yet nominated

A-1010
 ViennaAustrian Conference on Spatial Planning +43 1 53 53 444 13

https://mpgi.gov.hr/CROATIA
Ministry of Physical Planning, Construction and
State Assets, Institute of Spatial Development Ulica Republike Austrije 20

HR-10000
 Zagreb

GERMANY

AUSTRIA

www.bmi.bund.de

St. Francis Ravelin

+370 695 67967

HIMMELBAUER

Federal Institute for Research on Building,
Urban Affairs and Spatial Development (BBSR)

Division RS 3 - European Spatial and Urban
Development Deichmanns Aue 31-37

Fleischmarkt 1

ESPON CONTACT POINTS FROM EU MEMBER STATES AND PARTNER STATES

MEMBER STATES

https://www.mdlpa.ro/

DE-53179
Bonn

POLAND 2/4 Wspólna Str.

Akademia utca 3.
HU-1054
Budapest

PBL Netherlands Environmental Assessment
Agency

Paul

SWITZERLAND
Federal Office for Spatial Development ARE Worblentalstrasse 66 3063 Ittigen

https://www.are.admin.ch/espon

https://www.gov.pl/web/fundusze-regiony

Bd Libertății 16,
latura Nord, sector 5

RO-050706
 Bucharest

ICELAND

PARTNER STATES

Not yet nominated

amalia.virdol@mdlpa.ro

Planning Authority
Ministry for Public Works & Planning

Amalia

Ministry of Development Funds and Regional
Policy

Ministry of Regional Development,
Public Administration and European Funds

00-926
 Warsaw

VIRDOL

https://www.pa.org.mt/

https://www.byggdastofnun.is/
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